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COUNCIL REPORT 

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2015 February 10 

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20 
Reference: /6 J -/21/4 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD - 2015 MAJOR ROADS NETWORK 
INFRASTRUCTURE REHABILITATION PROGRAM - ENGINEERING 
AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for engineering and construction 
administration services related to 2015 Major Roads Network Infrastructure 
Rehabilitation Program. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. 
for a total cost of $292,766.25 including GST in the amount of $13,941.25 as 
outlined in this report. 

REPORT 

Four proposals for this consulting contract were received by the closing time on 2015 January 
15. The work of this contract involves the design and construction administration servIces 
relating to the 20 IS Major Roads Network Infrastructure Rehabilitation Program. 

The recommended bidder, ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd., has completed numerous 
contracts to the satisfaction of the City. Staffs review indicates that the contractor has the 
resources to successfully complete the work required under this contract. The Director 
Engineering concurs with this recommendation. 

Funding for this work is provided under the WBS element EMA.0006 which is included in the 
2015 - 2019 Provisional Financial Plan. 

Denise Jorgenson 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 

DJ:SC/ts 

cc: Director Engineering 
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